
 

 

        January 28, 2025 

          Subject: Breakwater 

          State WIN: 026824.00 

Location: Lubec 

        Amendment No. 9    

 

 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

 

The following questions have been received: 

 

 

Question: Section 610.068 Resistance to Wear states “The percentage loss shall be less than 25% for 

heavy gradings and less than 30% for quarry run gradings.” Would the department consider changing 

both percentages to 35% for both gradings to allow the use of material from an established local quarry 

with active truck scales? 

 

Response: No, 35% is not acceptable. 

 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on January 29, 2025 

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 
 
 


